SENATE COMMITTEE ON LABOR AND GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS MARCH 20, 1995 Hearing Room B 8:00 AM Tapes 104 - 105 MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Bob Kintigh Sen. Neil Bryant Sen. Bill McCoy Sen. Randy Leonard MEMBER EXCUSED: Sen. Gene Derfler, Chair Sen. Brady Adams, Vice-Chair STAFF PRESENT: Rita Thomas, Committee Counsel Glenda Fields, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: SB 199 WORK SESSION SB 203 WORK SESSION SB 200 WORK SESSION These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 104, A 002 SEN. BRYANT: Calling meeting to order at 8:05 AM. 005 SEN. BRYANT: Opening WORK SESSION on SB 199. 010 LANA LINDSTROM: Treasury Officer, City of Eugene, Explaining amendments. SEN. MCCOY: Did we change from AA to A credit rating? 041 053 SEN. BRYANT: The distinction A is a good rating and gives you more flexibility. 054 SEN. LEONARD: Have you checked with other task force members about these amendments? 070 MOTION: SEN. BRYANT moves that the Committee pass SB -199-3 AMENDMENTS.

075 SEN. BRYANT: Hearing no objection the Committee passed SB 199-3

Amendments.

077 MOTION: SEN. MCCOY moves that SB 199 as amended be do Pass to the Senate floor.
080 SEN BRYANT: Hearing no objections, SB 199 as AMENDED is DO pass to the

Senate floor. SEN. MCCOY will carry the bill.

081 SEN. BRYANT: Closing WORK SESSION on SB 199

083 SEN. BRYANT: Opening WORK SESSION on SB 200.

082 rita thomas: Introducing SB 200.

091 Randall Edwards: Treasury, explaining amendments on SB 200.

109 SEN. BRYANT: Are you familiar with the dash 1 amendment?

125 NORI GERARDO : Here to answer any questions regarding SB 200.

129 STEVE HAUS: Real Estate Agency, explaining word change the Real Estate Agency would like to see in the amendment.

150 SEN. BRYANT: Do you feel like the public is at risk or is this bill strictly for the Treasury?

160 NORI GERARDO: Explaining why they do not feel the word change is necessary.

200 SEN. LEONARD: Can you two groups get together to put something together on this?

205 RANDALL EDWARDS: Explaining discussions with Real Estate Agency.

218 STEVE HAUS: Explaining reasons for amendment change.

233 SEN. BRYANT: We adopted new laws that safeguard that from happening again.

243 NORI GERARDO: We take a different view of what happened in 1990.

266 MOTION: SEN. KINTIGH: Moves amendment SB 200-1 be passed by the Committee.

270 SEN. BRYANT: Hearing no Objections, the SB 200-1 Amendments are passed by the Committee.

275 MOTION: SEN. MCCOY moves that SB 200 as Amended be DO PASS to the Senate floor.

285 SEN. BRYANT: Hearing no objections, SB 200 as Amended is DO PASS to the

Senate floor. Sen. Bryant will carry the bill to the floor.

290 SEN. BRYANT: Closing WORK SESSION on SB 200.

292 SEN. BRYANT: Opening WORK SESSION on SB 203.

299 JIM SHANNON: Chair, Municipal Debt Advisery Commission, explaining

amendments on SB 203.

335 SEN. BRYANT: Who was on this Commission?

354 MOTION: SEN. BRYANT: Moves to pass the SB 203-1, SB 203-2, SB 203-3 Amendments.

360 SEN. BRYANT: Hearing no objections Amendments to SB 203 are passed.

380: SEN. LEONARD: Question regarding Section 6 amending ORS 288.596.

435 JIM SHANNON: Explaining the manual signing of Bonds.

455 SEN. BRYANT: Is it still required that the bond authority or purchase be approved in a public meeting?

APE 105, A

030 $\,$ SEN. LEONARD: Can you explain Section 30 regarding the 911 emergency communication districts .

JIM SHANNON: Explaining the levy of bonds in Section 30.

050 MOTION: SEN. MCCOY Moves SB 203 as AMENDED be DO PASS to the Senate Floor.

055 SEN. BRYANT: Hearing no objection SB 203 as AMENDED is DO PASS to the Senate floor. SEN. LEONARD will carry the bill to the Senate floor.

060 SEN. BRYANT: Closing WORK SESSION on SB 203.

061 SEN. BRYANT: The meeting is adjourned.

Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Glenda Fields Rita Thomas Committee Assistant Committee Counsel

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

NONE